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MoGILI. UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL.

FacuLTy OF ARTS.

OFFICE OF THE DEanN.

November 3, 1922,

Sir Arthmr Currie,

Principal, MeGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur,

If the proposed enlargement of the
membership of the Faculty of Arts must, under the
University regulations, be approved by Corporation,
could not the question be brought up at the meeting
of Corporation that Dr. Nicholson has called for
Tuesday, November 7th, 3 o'elock? If approved by
Corporation, the Board of Governors would have all
the necessary informetion ana could decide the matter

&t their next meeting.

Sincerely yours,
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